

Shetland NHS Board

Maternity Department
Gilbert Bain Hospital
LERWICK
Shetland ZE1 OTB

Telephone 01595 743012
<http://www.shb.scot.nhs.uk/>

Date: 23/04/2025

Dear

I am writing to inform you of the outcomes of the screening tests you opted to have. They have shown that your baby has only a low chance of:

Down's Syndrome.

The combined chance at term is 1 in

Edward's Syndrome and Patau's Syndrome

The combined chance at term is 1 in

Therefore, no further action is needed. Please remember that this is a screening test and does not completely rule out the presence of these conditions.

If you have any concerns or wish further information on your screening result, please feel free to contact your midwife or the maternity department on the above number.

The following organisation: Antenatal Results and Choices (ARC) – www.arc-uk.org can provide you with further information.

Yours sincerely

Midwife